

Belgium-Brussels: Negotiated Procedure for Ceiling Increase of Multiple FWCs in Cascade for Organisational Development Consultancy Services in the EU Institutions, Agencies and Other Bodies

OJ S 238/2019 10/12/2019

Contract award notice

Services

Legal Basis:

Regulation (EU, Euratom) No 2018/1046

Section I: Contracting authority

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Commission, Directorate-General Human Resources and Security, Unit R1 — Finance, Procurement and Internal Control

Postal address: Office SC 11 6/28

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Postal code: 1049

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/human-resources/markets_en.htm

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Innovation and Networks Executive Agency (INEA)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://ec.europa.eu/inea/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators (ACER)

Town: Ljubljana

NUTS code: SI Slovenija

Country: Slovenia

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.acer.europa.eu/en/Pages/default.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Community Plant Variety Office (CPVO)

Town: Angers

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.cpvo.europa.eu/main/en>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Agency for Safety and Health at Work (EU-OSHA)

Town: Bilbao

NUTS code: ES España

Country: Spain

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://osha.europa.eu/en>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External Borders of the Member States of the European Union (Frontex)

Town: Warsaw

NUTS code: PL Polska

Country: Poland

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://frontex.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Agency for the Operational Management of Large-Scale IT Systems in the Area of Freedom, Security and Justice (eu-LISA)

Town: Tallinn

NUTS code: EE Eesti

Country: Estonia

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.eulisa.europa.eu/Pages/default.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Asylum Support Office (EASO)

Town: Valletta

NUTS code: MT Malta

Country: Malta

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.easo.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Aviation Safety Agency (EASA)

Town: Cologne

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Country: Germany

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.easa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Town: Solna

NUTS code: SE Sverige

Country: Sweden

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://ecdc.europa.eu/en/Pages/home.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Centre for the Development of Vocational Training (Cedefop)

Town: Thessaloniki (Pylea)

NUTS code: EL Ελλάδα / Elláda

Country: Greece

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.cedefop.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Chemicals Agency (ECHA)

Town: Helsinki

NUTS code: FI Suomi / Finland

Country: Finland

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://echa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Environment Agency (EEA)

Town: Copenhagen

NUTS code: DK Danmark

Country: Denmark

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.eea.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Fisheries Control Agency (EFCA)

Town: Vigo

NUTS code: ES España

Country: Spain

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.efca.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)

Town: Parma

NUTS code: IT Italia

Country: Italy

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.efsa.europa.eu/>

I.1.

Name and addresses

Official name: European Foundation for the Improvement of Living and Working Conditions (Eurofound)

Town: Dublin

NUTS code: IE Éire / Ireland

Country: Ireland

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.eurofound.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European GNSS Agency (GSA)

Town: Prague

NUTS code: CZ Česko

Country: Czechia

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.gsa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Institute for Gender Equality (EIGE)

Town: Vilnius

NUTS code: LT Lietuva

Country: Lithuania

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://eige.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA)

Town: Frankfurt-on-Main

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Country: Germany

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://eiopa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Maritime Safety Agency (EMSA)

Town: Lisbon

NUTS code: PT Portugal

Country: Portugal

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.emsa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Medicines Agency (EMA)

Town: London

NUTS code: UK United Kingdom

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=/pages/home/Home_Page.jsp

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction (EMCDDA)

Town: Lisbon

NUTS code: PT Portugal

Country: Portugal

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.emcdda.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Network and Information Security (ENISA)

Town: Heraklion

NUTS code: EL Ελλάδα / Elláda

Country: Greece

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.enisa.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Police College (CEPOL)

Town: Budapest

NUTS code: HU Magyarország

Country: Hungary

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.cepol.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Police Office (Europol)

Town: The Hague

NUTS code: NL Nederland

Country: Netherlands

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.europol.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Railway Agency (ERA)

Town: Valenciennes

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.era.europa.eu/Pages/Home.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://www.esma.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Training Foundation (ETF)
Town: Turin
NUTS code: IT Italia
Country: Italy
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.etf.europa.eu/web.nsf/pages/Home>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)
Town: Vienna
NUTS code: AT Österreich
Country: Austria
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://fra.europa.eu/en>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market (trade marks and designs) (OHIM)
Town: Alicante
NUTS code: ES España
Country: Spain
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://euipo.europa.eu/ohimportal/en/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Single Resolution Board (SRB)
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://srb.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Judicial Cooperation Unit (Eurojust)
Town: The Hague
NUTS code: NL Nederland
Country: Netherlands
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://eurojust.europa.eu/Pages/home.aspx>

I.1.

Name and addresses

Official name: Translation Centre for the Bodies of the European Union (CdT)

Town: Luxembourg

NUTS code: LU Luxembourg

Country: Luxembourg

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://cdt.europa.eu/EN/Pages/Homepage.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Defence Agency (EDA)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.eda.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Institute for Security Studies (EUISS)

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.iss.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Union Satellite Centre (Satcen)

Town: Torrejón de Ardoz (Madrid)

NUTS code: ES España

Country: Spain

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.satcen.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Joint Undertaking for ITER and the Development of Fusion Energy

Town: Barcelona

NUTS code: ES España

Country: Spain

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://fusionforenergy.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Institute of Innovation and Technology (EIT)

Town: Budapest

NUTS code: HU Magyarország

Country: Hungary

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://eit.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Joint Undertaking for the implementation of the Joint Technology Initiative on Innovative Medicines (IMI 2 JointUndertaking)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.imi.europa.eu/content/home>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Clean Sky 2 Joint Undertaking

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.sesarju.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Fuel Cells and Hydrogen (FCH) Joint Undertaking (FCH 2 Joint Undertaking)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.fch.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Bio-based Industries Joint Undertaking (Bio-based Industries JU)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.bbi-europe.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: ECSEL Joint Undertaking

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: http://www.ecsel-ju.eu/web/contact/local_index.php

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Shift2Rail Joint Undertaking (S2R)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://shift2rail.org/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: SESAR Joint Undertaking
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.sesarju.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Parliament
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu/portal/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Council of the European Union
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.consilium.europa.eu/en/home/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Court of Justice of the European Union
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU Luxembourg
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://curia.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Central Bank
Town: Frankfurt-on-Main
NUTS code: DE Deutschland
Country: Germany
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Court of Auditors

Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU Luxembourg
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/ecadefault.aspx>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European External Action Service (EEAS)
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: http://eeas.europa.eu/index_en.htm

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Economic and Social Committee
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.eesc.europa.eu/?i=portal.en.home>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Committee of the Regions
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://www.eesc.europa.eu/?i=portal.en.home>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Consumers, Health, Agriculture and Food Executive Agency (Chafea)
Town: Luxembourg
NUTS code: LU Luxembourg
Country: Luxembourg
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <http://ec.europa.eu/chafea/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Research Council Executive Agency (ERC)
Town: Brussels
NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest
Country: Belgium
E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu
Internet address(es):
Main address: <https://erc.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Executive Agency for Small and Medium-sized Enterprises (EASME)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://ec.europa.eu/easme/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Education, Audiovisual and Culture Executive Agency (EACEA)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: http://eacea.ec.europa.eu/index_en.php

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Data Protection Supervisor

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://secure.edps.europa.eu/EDPSWEB/edps/EDPS?lang=en>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Ombudsman

Town: Strasbourg

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.ombudsman.europa.eu/en/home.faces>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Office of the Body of European Regulators for Electronic Communications

Town: Riga

NUTS code: LV Latvija

Country: Latvia

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <http://www.berec.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: European Banking Authority (EBA)

Town: London

NUTS code: UK United Kingdom

Country: United Kingdom

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: <https://www.eba.europa.eu/>

I.1. Name and addresses

Official name: Research Executive Agency (REA)

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE10 Région de Bruxelles-Capitale/ Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest

Country: Belgium

E-mail: hr-contrats-marches@ec.europa.eu

Internet address(es):

Main address: http://ec.europa.eu/rea/index_en.htm

I.2. Information about joint procurement

The contract involves joint procurement

I.4. Type of the contracting authority

European institution/agency or international organisation

I.5. Main activity

General public services

Section II: Object

II.1. Scope of the procurement

II.1.1. Title

Negotiated Procedure for Ceiling Increase of Multiple FWCs in Cascade for Organisational Development Consultancy Services in the EU Institutions, Agencies and Other Bodies

Reference number: HR/R1/PN/2019/027

II.1.2. Main CPV code

79400000 Business and management consultancy and related services

II.1.3. Type of contract

Services

II.1.4. Short description

On 16.6.2016, the European Commission concluded, on behalf of 60 participating European institutions, bodies and agencies, multiple framework service contracts in cascade (No HR/R3 /PO/2015/005) concerning organisational development consultancy services in the I/B/As for a duration of 4 years. The volume was estimated at 5 600 person-days. The maximum budgetary ceiling awarded was 9 700 000 EUR. Considering unforeseen additional needs in some participating institutions, the budgetary ceiling has been increased through a negotiated procedure for ceiling increase under point 11.1(e) Annex 1 of the Financial Regulation (EU, Euratom) 2018/1046, resulting in formal contract amendments.

II.1.6. Information about lots

This contract is divided into lots: no

II.1.7. Total value of the procurement

Value excluding VAT: 2 000 000,00 EUR

II.2. Description

II.2.2.

Additional CPV code(s)

79633000 Staff development services, 80511000 Staff training services

II.2.3. Place of performance

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

NUTS code: LU Luxembourg

NUTS code: 00 Other or Not Specified

Main site or place of performance: BELGIUM.

II.2.4. Description of the procurement

See internet address provided for the initial FWC HR/R3/PO/2015/005 (<https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=1243>)

II.2.5. Award criteria

Quality criterion - Name: All criteria are stated only in the procurement documents / Weighting: 70

Price - Weighting: 30

II.2.11. Information about options

Options: no

II.2.13. Information about European Union funds

The procurement is related to a project and/or programme financed by European Union funds: yes

Identification of the project: EU administrative appropriations

II.2.14. Additional information**Section IV: Procedure**

IV.1. Description**IV.1.1. Type of procedure**

Award of a contract without prior publication of a call for competition in the Official Journal of the European Union in the cases listed below

- Additional deliveries by the original supplier ordered under the strict conditions stated in the directive

Explanation:

On 16.6.2016, the European Commission concluded, on behalf of 60 participating European institutions, bodies and agencies, multiple framework service contracts in cascade (No HR/R3/PO/2015/005) concerning organisational development consultancy services in the I/B/As for a duration of 4 years. The volume was estimated at 5 600 person-days. The maximum budgetary ceiling awarded was 9 700 000 EUR. Considering unforeseen additional needs in some participating institutions, the budgetary ceiling has been increased through a negotiated procedure for ceiling increase under point 11.1(e) Annex 1 of the Financial Regulation (EU, Euratom) 2018/1046, resulting in formal contract amendments. The tender specifications of the initial FWC HR/R3/PO/2015/005 stated in point 1.9. ('Volume of the contract') the possibility of a negotiated procedure for awarding contracts consisting in the repetition of services similar to those entrusted to the economic operator awarded the initial contract during the 3 years following the conclusion of the initial contract (= until 15.6.2019).

IV.1.3. Information about a framework agreement or a dynamic purchasing system

The procurement involves the establishment of a framework agreement

IV.1.8. Information about the Government Procurement Agreement (GPA)

The procurement is covered by the Government Procurement Agreement: yes

IV.2. Administrative information

IV.2.1. Previous publication concerning this procedure

Notice number in the OJ S: [2016/S 143-258111](#)

IV.2.8. Information about termination of dynamic purchasing system

IV.2.9. Information about termination of call for competition in the form of a prior information notice

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: HR/R1/PN/2019/027

Title:

First in the Cascade

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2. Award of contract

V.2.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

28/10/2019

V.2.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 3

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Abilways SA

National registration number: 479894750

Town: Paris

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Integrated Consulting Group Tanacsado KFT

National registration number: 0109703108

Town: Budapest

NUTS code: HU Magyarország

Country: Hungary

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Innotiimi OY

National registration number: 08534058

Town: Vantaa

NUTS code: FI Suomi / Finland

Country: Finland

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

Total value of the contract/lot: 2 000 000,00 EUR

V.2.5. Information about subcontracting

The contract is likely to be subcontracted

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: HR/R1/PN/2019/027

Title:

Second in the Cascade

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2. Award of contract

V.2.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

28/10/2019

V.2.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 3

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: The Greenhouse Group SPRL as leader of the GPA Consotium

National registration number: 886289394

Town: Brussels

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Prospex SPRL

National registration number: 475827758

Town: Keerbergen

NUTS code: BE Belgique / België

Country: Belgium

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: ETAG Beteiligungsverwaltung GmbH

Town: Köln

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Country: Germany

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Houston BPC Ltd

National registration number: 08180471

Town: Bidford on Avon, Warwickshire

NUTS code: UK United Kingdom

Country: United Kingdom

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

Total value of the contract/lot: 2 000 000,00 EUR

V.2.5. Information about subcontracting

The contract is likely to be subcontracted

Section V: Award of contract

Contract No: HR/R1/PN/2019/027

Title:

Third in the cascade

A contract/lot is awarded: yes

V.2. Award of contract

V.2.1. Date of conclusion of the contract

28/10/2019

V.2.2. Information about tenders

Number of tenders received: 3

The contract has been awarded to a group of economic operators: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Julhiet Sterwen Group

National registration number: 629800897

Town: Neuilly sur Seine

NUTS code: FR France

Country: France

The contractor is an SME: yes

V.2.3. Name and address of the contractor

Official name: Kienbaum Management Consultants GmbH

National registration number: HRB38496

Town: Gummersbach

NUTS code: DE Deutschland

Country: Germany

The contractor is an SME: no

V.2.4. Information on value of the contract/lot

Total value of the contract/lot: 2 000 000,00 EUR

V.2.5. Information about subcontracting

The contract is likely to be subcontracted

Section VI: Complementary information

VI.3. Additional information

VI.4. Procedures for review

VI.4.1. Review body

Official name: General Court

Postal address: rue du Fort Niedergrünewald

Town: Luxembourg

Postal code: 2925

Country: Luxembourg

E-mail: generalcourt.registry@curia.europa.eu

Internet address: <http://curia.europa.eu>

VI.4.3. Review procedure

Precise information on deadline(s) for review procedures:

See internet address provided for the initial FWC HR/R3/PO/2015/005 (<https://etendering.ted.europa.eu/cft/cft-display.html?cftId=1243>)

VI.5. Date of dispatch of this notice

28/11/2019